
DATE:        August 20, 2025 
TO:            Pana Education Foundation Members 
FROM:       Jessica Miller, District Administrator 
RE:             Pana CUSD #8 Education Foundation Meeting 
 
      Notice is hereby given that the Pana Education Foundation of Pana CUSD #8 of the 
Counties of Christian, Shelby and Montgomery, Illinois will be meeting at 7:00 a.m. on 
Wednesday, August 20, 2025 in the Office of the Superintendent in the Board Room at 
14 East Main Street. 
 

AGENDA 
I.  Call Meeting to Order 

II. Roll Call 
III.  Review/Approval of Minutes 
IV.  Treasurer’s Report/Payment of Bills 
V. Old Business 

a. Committee Reports 

1. Scholarship Committee 

2. Mini-Grant Committee 

a.  Mini Grants have been delivered 

3.  Publicity Committee 

a.  Pana Labor Day Parade, Sept. 2  

   1. Walkers 

   2. Media Update 

VI. New Business 

a. License plate fundraiser   

b. Scoring for Education 

VII. Next Meeting Date:   September 17, 2025 at 7:00 a.m. 

VIII. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 
 

      


